

SYCAMORE RIDGE PTA PTA Executive Board Meeting 11/09/2021

Called to order by: Gregory Reade, PTA President at 6:05 p.m.

Date: Tuesday, November 9th, 2021

Attendance: Gregory Reade (PTA), Megan Scanderbeg (PTA), Lou Lu (PTA), Katya Zamora(PTA), Sandy Tanaka (PTA), Maggie Jin (PTA), Sara Lake (PTA), Emily Yu (PTA), and Ms. Moore.

President/Gregory

- Welcome/call to order
- Approve 10/13/2021 GA PTA Meeting minutes
 - Motion to approve by Lou
 - o Second by Maggie
 - o Approved by all

Treasurer/Lou

- Approve Treasurer report since last General meeting (09/14/21 to 11/8/21)
 - $_{\circ}$ Motion to approve by Sara
 - Second by Katya
 - $_{\circ}$ Approved by all
- Approve Checks #3153-#3158
 - o Motion to approve by Sara
 - Second by Katya
 - Approved by all

Added a year-to-date budget to PTA website so all can look. What is shown is what is in the bank; does not include paypal.

Garden shed money (\$250) will come from money already gifted to school.

We don't need to be limited by events we've done in the past. Could use direction from the school for events that we'd like to do in the rest of the school year.

Science field day? Is that still happening? Ms. Moore will check with science teacher.

Committee Reports

- Volunteer Wine and Cheese Night: Sara
 - Will be most successful if we have specific roles we are asking volunteers to do. We can put out a wish list and see how many volunteers we get.
 - Want to know what we can do in terms of COVID. Can probably make any idea happen in some form outside. Permitted to do outdoor events. All events outside of school hours can follow different rules which allow parent volunteers
 - Stallion game night: looking at Friday January 21st. Not having events around genders – all events will be open to all genders.
 - Stallion dance: aim for March
 - o Field day with Master Sports: Friday May 27th
 - o Carnival also has inflatables: April or May in Sunday. This event is not for sure as it take a lot of volunteers and time to prepare.
 - Drama club: lots of volunteers needed & a different company.
 Suggest we ssk for committee chair who will research possible companies & volunteers.
 - o Stallion Stampede? Or the dance instead?
 - Imagination machine: possibly in February? Gregory will check into this.
 - o World festival. Need 12 country booths plus parent volunteers.
 - Stallion Sprinters. Hard without parent involvement & no cohort mixing.
- Coding Lunch Club: Chelsea
 - There is now a coding lunch club. 4, 5, 6th grade on MWF.
 Students don't have to come everyday, but if they do come, they must stay the entire lunch period. Parent has been hired to do this and it takes place in the courtyard.
- Dad's Club Movie Night: David
 - Gates open at 5:30. Movie starts at 6pm. Gates will be around upper play structure.
 - Do we need a wagon to haul things? We've paid for a custodian who can help with that stuff. Can set up tables, haul things, open bathrooms, etc.
 - o Can run power from school plugs. May not need the generators.
- Book fair
 - Scholastic book fair in spring? Diesel night? Need to figure out what to do because this was a part of the swag from PTA membership campaign.

- No option would be as beneficial as a traditional book fair. Lots of details to think about in terms of handing out swag benefits. Need to figure things out quickly.
- o Ask Sandy to reach out to Diesel and find out options.
- o Ms. Moore will talk to Ms. Goode about Scholastic bookfair. See if outdoors is an option. Could do either Diesel or Scholastic.

Principal Chelsea Moore

Question about swag: will it come to our school? Kelly has been receiving boxes. Sandy is going to be there next week to help assemble them next week. Delivered to classrooms and then sent home. Is there somewhere to store the swag boxes? School will store swag – no problem.

Spirit wear: supposed to arrive mid-November to people's homes. Spirit wear for faculty will be delivered to the school. Sandy will inventory tomorrow morning.

Ms. Moore is scheduled to be a 'first grader' in November.

Ms. Moore is getting water balloons thrown at her on November 19th.

Meeting ends at 6:47pm

Megan	Scanderbeg	
		November 9, 2021